Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 4:02 PM

To: ‘Jeffrey L. Rubin (jrubin@portoakland.com)’

Cc: ‘dheinze@portoakland.com’; 'Richard Sinkoff'; ‘Katherine Brandt
(Katherine.Brandt@arcadis-us.com)’; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RO10 and RO187- fuel leak cases located at the Port of Oakland Harbor Facility

Complex, 651 Maritime St., Oakland

Dear Mr. Rubin,

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has reviewed the case file and the recently submitted document Work Plan
for Natural Source Zone Depletion Study and LNAPL Assessment (Work Plan) dated July 14, 2014 and prepared by
ARCADIS U.S. Inc. (ARCADIS) for the subject fuel leak case. The Work Plan was prepared after a review of a draft work
plan and discussed in a conference call held July 9, 2014 with you and Katherine Brandt of ARCADIS U.S. Inc. (ARCADIS).

The proposed scope of work was approved during the conference call provided the Technical Comments presented in the
follow up meeting summary prepared by ACEH in the form of a directive letter, dated July 9, 2014, that outlined ACEHs
concerns based on the draft work plan review. The July 14, 2014 Work Plan was revised to address ACEHs concerns
expressed in the Technical Comments section and incorporated during the field implementation.

A project meeting is scheduled for September 24, 2014. Prior to the meeting please provide ACEH via email a draft of the
Natural Source Zone Depletion Study and LNAPL Assessment report for ACEH review.

Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward
closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or
send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Sincerely,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




